From:
Sent:
Toi
Cc:
Subject:

- Aﬂachm‘enfs: detalnee_death_rate_-overv:.ew.ppt

Slides for 1600 mtg with DAS

detainee_death_rat
e_overview.p...

P osn
@46/ be I

. cossss.
ACLU-RDI 1187p.1° o | 1
DOD 007500



To:

c

Ce: 8
fatrix

- Subject:
Aﬁachments: ~ Detainee Investigations Summary 21 May 04.ppt

inee |

~ For the change effective 1500.'today;

|

. ;Détainee
restigations Summa

| r - £09389
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.2 o | :

DOD 007501



From:

sent: - Thursday, May 20, 2004 7:38 PM
To: : : COL CIDC G3 R
Subject: )A FME Prison Detamee Charts 8 ’
» Attachments: " prison ..de,éth’s vAFME(cld)_.ppt

-w#4@ew;-~ f | :
. 1)

pnsonx deaths
vAF ME(c1d) ppt: (

, -In\) tlgatlve Operatlons Division
HQ, USACIDC

DSN: G *'.C*'l e~ l

fHas to Be Done"

ACLU-RDI 1187 p.3

B VAJ PMG

£09390

1
DOD 007502



‘ Importance

Sent:
To: - - T . -
Subject: . , . FW: 0701 ne Taskers for Tiger Team

Importance: High-

Attachments: COASs For Fact Pattern.doc; 22 Jun 04 review ofuilip

== cbl. CDCG3
“June 22, 2004 7:58 PM b?—é'} bo- -3, Le%
1 TC VDAS; D TC ECC; GENRARL TC VDAS

ce: . . e Bcot ECC; I~ PMG; GNP

. Subjecty

vClari,f,i,c'ation,docz |

OL Army G3/A0C; SR

COAs For Fact 22 Jun 04 review. of
Pattem dot (26 ... Tag_una Cla...

' ACLU-RDI 1187 p.4

L

~

Y

009391

1
DOD 007503



Subject

Attgchments: . Detalnee lnvestngatuons Summary 10 Jun 04.ppt

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plannet/Integration
' Pentagon RM1E110 '
Rz
Comm: W —d
Email to: (il R.Army.mil

'Detainee
restigations Summa

” | 009392
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.5 | - o 1
DOD 007504



' Subject

Attachments: o detaiine'eédeath_.raté__.overvi.ew.ppt

for the books

detalnee death rat”
F e overvuewp

- - | o R - £09393
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.6 o e o -
DOD 007505



From:
Sent:.
To:!
Subject: DoDIG & DOJ Review of Detalnee Abuse Cases -

Atj.t:aﬂchments:' : 'EXSUM"—-'DQDIG&DQJ Request for Cases.doc. ‘

ter.e'st_ing‘ fread -- for the books

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Planner/Integration
Pentagon RM1E110.

" Subject: XSk f : _ew of Detau%ee use Cases _

- per uur dieg

i nthism in rovndéd as rei uestedb t eAr leadership. Let
u[.Pi‘-. A p. 9 Jg f 3 q YP my lea ipe Le me, knownf you need qnythmg

# ! g a0

|W' , L y;_"’1 . , i . A ) i1y f £ 1 jt
_é'. ' o !

o .

© EXSUM - DoDIG-&
> DOJ Requestfo

o - 1 : £09394
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.7 | g . | 4
DOD 007506



Subj'ect'

RE Dally report (UNCLASSIFIED)

i CIassnflcatlon UNCLASSIFIED :

Caveats FOUO

. Ready for it. 98

" ~—=~Original Message---b?-ﬁ ~f b@"(

From:
Sent
To:

© Subject:

) From

‘Monday, May 17, 2004 2:21 PM -
OL Ariny G3/AOC -
RE DaIIy report (UNCLASSIFIED) .

302,063
. ,co?! Army G3/AOC
Sent: - Monday, May17 2004 2:17 PM
To: = QEEEEEPCO. CIDC G3

‘Subject: Daily report (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNGLASSIFED:  ~ o

~ Caveats: FOUO}

‘ ' ..Zé‘f3
ed me to turn yours in today’? Let me know and getitto me, 45 minutes and countlng )

“Development of a culture of lnnovatlon will not be advanced by panels, studies or this.paper.-Cultural
change begins with behawor and the leaders who shape it. "Gen Peter J. Schoomaker :Chief of Staff,

Army

' CIaSSIflcatlon UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

ACLU-RDI 1187 p.8

: o 009395
DOD 007507



Subject: R Detalnee lnves Matnx 28 May

- Attachments: - ‘ Detalnee Investlgatlons Summary 28 May 04 ppt

11 new CID cases and.2 new unit investigations

Detainee’
restigations Summa

009396

ACLU-RDI 1187 p.9 o | | B ]
DOD 007508



From: .
Sent: . _ : ,_ N 2004 N 24 AM
AL b T
Subleey s Approval for tomorrow 0700
Importance: " High | ‘

 Atachments: RFI Summary #10 - 5a (11 May). doc RFL Summal’y#10 - 5b (11 May).doc;. RFI Summal’y#10

-5c (11 May).doc .

HQDA OPMG (DAPM- ZC)
Strategic Planner/lntegratlon
Pentagon RM1E110

Comm: Wi
Email to; Wil P Army.mil

.From:
= Sent: o
'ﬁtrm b

sEbject . RE GG Approval for tomorrow 0700,
ﬁ Importance ' . ) : >

4 éer our conversatlon attached are answers to the three RFls sent to CID. today Please see i you can get the-
approval from the boss.” Tks - 231 (b6~ .

RFI Summary #10 -RFI Summary #10 -RFI Summary #10 -
‘ 5a (11 May).... . 5b (11 May).... B (11 May)....

| | . - 109397
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.10 3 o 1
DOD 007509



) Arm, _, GSIAOC

: ] MAJ PMG
Sent: 004.7:14 AM
To: - _ :
Subject: - ' FW'-;’-RFIS for CG Approval for tomorrow 0700
Importance: - - ngh )

Attachments: ' RFI Summary #10-5a (11 May) doc, RFI Summary #10-5b (11 May). doc RFI Summary #10
- '- . - 5¢ (11 May). doc .

- Here are more.

' MAJ
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM—ZC)
Strategic Planner/lntegratron
Pentagon RM 1E110 e
-3,

" Comm: !
Emall to:

. From
: Sent:

Ve o .
. Subjects for tomorrow 0700 o Co . o o
p Im ‘ortance , . I

%/

RFi Summary #10.-RFI Summary #10 -RFI Summary #10 -
5a (11-May).... : 5b (11 May).... 5¢ (11 May)

S - | ) £09398
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.11 - o :
DOD 007510



- HQDA, OPMG: (DAPM ZC)
» Strateglc Planner/lntegratlon

' Comm
Emall to

" Off Post Investigatmns‘

'3196'?3

- Chief of’ Staff USACIDC
gt (bl

. UnitDetainee _
Abuse Investigat..,

ACLU-RDI-1187 p.12

£09399

1
DOD 007511



Subject: ' FW: OSD Task er:- due 120017 May
“Importance: High
A,_ttaqhments:_ K | '_OSD Tasker - Urgent RFls due 17 May pdf

ThIS is the latest tasker due today we need to make sure we gota copy.

HQDA ‘OPMG (DAPM- ZC)
Strategic Plannet/Integration .
Pentagon RM1E110..

'Ematl to - Army.mil

.From:

Sent: . - Monday; May 17, 2004 6: 34 AM
To: —’IAJ PMG.
Subject: . FW: OSD Tasker due 120017 May
| ampertineas  High. s

Classificatlon: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats FOUO RN

| g3 ,be-%
See page 2 thls one is a bear. COL-
~=-=-Original Message----b?(,— li b@«

From:: oL CIDC G3 _
Sent;: . Saturday, May 15, 2004 5:27 PM: : o
To:: f P COL Army G3/A6C I _.3 N7 3
Cc:. Ryder, Donald 3. MG; SRR A) PMG; | RPCOL PMG
Subject: OSD Tasker - due 1200 17 May” T -

- Importance: . 'ngh

(7238

T 0 rconversatlon

1. Scanned the OSD tasker that was recelved by the Army at 1830 15 May (Fnday) and received by me today at.the 1300
meeting with the working group. SECARMY (PMG) tasker is on page 2. W ntlng and scribble is the result of BG Coggin
and | doing an analysts on the tasking. . _

2. Called (‘BCC) and relayed our conversatlon especnally that CENTCOM and SOLIC will have to answer a
major portlon of the questions. He will pass to BG Coggin who will pass to the leadership. SECARMY has concerns about
answenng the tasker within the given timeframe. We can discuss at the 0700 Monday meeting.

Any questions give me a call, home phone isWll N :

Al -
. 3 . . E . . ST
. g . : ! - T : ..
B - o

OSD Tasker -
~ Urgent RFIs due 1...

| IC-( hs-( R - . \ o |
COL : - ) . P -

G-sl U.S. Arm‘i Crimlnasl':lnvestigation cmd o . L ‘ o O 9 4 O 0
AdGFDPfi87 p.13 e ;

DOD 007512




Classification: UNGLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

o L L - 09401
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.14 : ' ' 2

DOD 007513



“sent: “Wednesday, May 19, 2004 8:37 AM

Tor R VG
Subject: FW: Response to DOD RFr dated 14 May 2004r
Attachments: . RFI#144a5-17-041.doc; RFI#14 4b 5-17-041.doc; RFW14 4c 5-17-041.doc

reference‘check -

MAJ|
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM- ZC)
Strategic Planner/lntegratlon
Pentagon RM1E110

Comm. R
Emall to' O A

<From

- Sentr .

.To: ’ Y _CO CSA .
Ccc: - { T .TC ECC; Ryder, Donald ) MG PMG
Subject: - Response to DOD RFIr dated:14 May 2004r

Clusslfication: uNomesmEn S , ,
Caveats' FOUO L P a

Attached please flnd the response to’ your request for lnformatlon dated 14 May 2004 Subject:. Urgent Tasklngs to.
Respond to Detainee Matters. The response:has been broken down into’ 3 documents labeled: Tasklng Summary 14 4a-
Please let me know lf any further-informatlon is required. L , .

Branch Chlef Natlonal Detainee. Fleportmg Center
‘Offics of the’ Provost Marshal General

armv'pentaqon-mil»

Development of a culture of lnnovatlon WI// not be advanced by panels studies or this paper.- CuIturaI change beg/ns with -
. behavior and the leaders who shape it." ' Gen PeterJ Schoomaker, Chlef of Staff Army:

RFI#14.4a RFI#144b  RFifl44c
17-041.doc (46 KBY17-041.doc (36 KB)17-041.doc (38 KB)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats; FOUO -

. 109402

ACLU-RDI 1187 p.15 B | 1
DOD 007514



' ‘ mny3IAOG |

.From:
Sent:
To: = ,
Subject: » FW: RFI vfoSat 15 May 04
' Attachmen,ts: RFl Tasker (320th MP BN-372nd MP Co) 14 May 04.doc; RFI Tasking #13 Task 4at 14 May

- 04.doc; RFi Tasking #13 Task 4b 14 May 04.doc

" HQDA, OPMG (DAPM:ZC)
. -Strategic Planner/Integration
' Pentagon RM1E110 -

.'Comm e I
Email to: (N I, A rmy . mil

From;
Sent:
To!_ . C
Cc: Ryder, ‘Donald J. MG PMG:
. Subject: - - RFI fo Sat 15 May‘04 -

- 8ir, here ate the PMG HFI'ésy.f_]""' ‘,;,l heve made the ehanges and thx for the gmat work,”
- RFl Tasker (320th RFI Tasklng #13 RFI Tasklng #13
MP. BN-372nd ... Task4al 14 Ma... Task 4b: 14 May... .

MAJ
. HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Plannet/Integration

Pentagon HM1E110

U bre-3,6673
Comm._

Email to: A -Army.-mil -

o | | | 209403
ACLU-RDI'1187 p.16 - 1 ' - e

DOD 007515



YoLTes”

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject: report (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: | | ngh _
| Attaqhme‘hts: ’ Tasking Summary Sheet #13 (17 May).doc; CID Detainee Unit Investlgatlons Summary 14
' May 04. ppt : » .

for books

'Strateglc PIannef/InteQreﬂon .
Pentagon RM1E110 o

Comm.-
Email to:', Nl

-;--r?briginal M_essa,ge,-f-b?*(—~‘7( b - { : :
OL CIDC G3 o o o . .

From: "
Sent: ". Monday;-May 17, 2004 3:07 PM
1A PMG .

Cex

o iublim‘.i

Sent: " Monday, May-17, 2004 2:57 PM
- To: . \NENEERCOL Army G3/AOC
Subject 'RE:; Daily report’ (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance. ngh ’ R . ' | é ;:‘I 65"/
~OKBud- here you go Please hand carry for me - a tad late becauselhad to get a chop. -

e B3

Taskl.n'g"Sun'lmary CID Detainee Unit
Sheet #1 3 (1 7. Investigati...

,_ From: ' OL Army G3/A0C
Sent:. “Monday, May 17, 2004 2:21 PM

To: = _COLCIDCG3 o o . L
b - - - o 09404
ACLU-RDI 1187 p. e | -

DOD 007516

1



'Subject RE: Dally report (UNCLASSIFIED)

CIassMcatron UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats FOUO o

' MOL Army G3/AOC
Subjéi;_t;.' report (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification; UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

. National Detalnee FIeportlng Center
. Office of the. Prevost Marsh&General " :

ic-3

my. enta onrmbll_ ' ' TSNS

_ Development of_a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels studles or this paper. Cultural
. change begins with behawor and the leaders who shape it." Gen Peter J. Schoomaker ChIef of Staff, '
- Army : . .

-Classmcatlon UNCLASSIFIED '
Caveats: FOUO )

CIassrflcatlon UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

| - | 2 - - (£09405
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.18 o . - 9
DOD 007517



From:. : ) :

Sent; Wednesda May19 2004828 AM

Tor » -éme

Subject: - Fw: Dally report (UNCLASSIFIED)

Irhpprtaqc.e: : High - . _ _
Attachments: ‘ - Tasking Summvary Sheet #13 (17 May) doe; CID Detaines Unlt Investrgatlons Summary 14,

May 04. ppt

Do we: have this for the book
;Caa oy

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM ZC)
Strategic PIanner/Integratron
Pentagon RM1E110

Comm: e N
Email to: A rmy.mil -

From.n
FSenty
“iTor. |
QT
. Iubjmm

)

"fS_'ieﬁ;t:! | Moneay, May 17, 2@504 2:57 PM:-
© To: Y C O\ Army G3/AOC.
Subject: RE: Daily: report (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance Hrgh é,?é , bﬁ /
OK Bud - here you go. Please hand carry for me - a tad late because | had to get a chop. ' -

, TaskrrIg Summary CID Detainee Unit
Sheet #13 (17 ... Investigati...

From: B COL Army G3/AOC S
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 2:21 PM o _ A O 9 4 O 6

. To: ' WCOLCID_CGS o
ACLU-RDI 11&7tp: 1006~/ !

DOD 007518

for my 1500 today. lnadvertently Ieft you off the ce line. He was gomg to. print and. )

1



Sent-
" To: o

Cc: . ,

Subject: . FW: 1500 SITREP to ECC
_Attachments:’ Tas’king Summary Sheet #16.(20 l\}l.a,y).dOc

Fordistro tod;ay..

HQDA OPMG "(DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plannet/Integration
Pentagon RM.1E110

From: . COL :
Sent: . . Thursday; May. 28, 2004 2 25 PM
To: —’W PMG
Subject: L 1500 SITREP to ECC.

M

Tasking Summary
Sheet #16 (20

coL§
G-=3; U.S: Army Criminal Investigation Cmd

" ACLU-RDI 1187 p.20

009407
;
DOD 007519



Sent: | riday, May 14, 2004 6:35 AM

To: . : VG

$ubject C FW:";1,500 Suspense |

Attachments: * | Tasklng Summary Sheet #11 (13 May).doc : ' , ' h

CID-I?Fl/SumrEary from Iast nlght I belleve you already have PMG's from last mght regarding SECDEF Meetlng

HQDA OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plannerllntegratlon
Pentagon RM1E110 )

Comm B} _—
Emall to\;:__ -~

Subléct ';15, ?Suspenée
C lﬂb"3
-TaSkiﬁ Su_mman"( |
~ Sheet#11.(13....
o \
: | - o 1 : - ' : 609408
ACLU-RDI 1187 p.21. S ,

1
DOD 007520



